Valuing Everyone, Achieving Excellence

Weekly Parent Bulletin

2 September 2022

Dear Parent / Carer,

Good afternoon and welcome to the first Parent Bulletin of 2022-23. We have been delighted to welcome our students back after the summer break. Our new Year 7's and Year 12's have settled in well and our returning students have made a great start to the new academic year.

The same as last year, we will be sending out important campus information relating to our students via our Weekly Parent Bulletin and we hope this assists in supporting your child and ensuring you are aware of the most important updates across the school. For particular events such as Progress Evenings, trips etc. you may also receive information in a separate email.

BROOKVALE GROBY LEARNING CAMPUS YEAR 7 FIRST DAY! TUESDAY SOTH AUGUST 2022

All Years

- Please see letter from our Chair of Trustees regarding the Trustee visit in May 2022 -<u>Trustee Engagement - May 2022</u>
- Please click on the link to see a <u>Letter regarding our A Level and GCSE results 2022.</u>
- Reporting Absences Please report any student absence via the <u>attendance@brookvalegroby.com</u> email address or via Option 1 Extension 275 on the campus telephone number.
- We are keen to get parent/carer views on education and career options and would be grateful if parents would spend 5 minutes completing the survey linked below:

https://llep.onlinesurveys.ac.uk/brookvale-groby-parent-survey



BROOKVALE GROBY LEARNING CAMPUS Valuing Everyone, Achieving Excellence

Weekly Parent Bulletin

	 The Tutor Time Reading Programme will be launched on Monday. You can find details about the book each year group is reading on the website. The titles are: Y7 - You are Awesome Y8 - My Swordhand is Singing Y9 - Burn Y10 - Mud, Sweat and Tears Y11 - Touching the Void Y12/13 - Legacy If you have any questions, please contact Ms Lee.
Years 7, 10 and 12	 Photographs were taken today in school by JS Photography. Images will be available for you to see online over the coming week at www.jssp.co.uk You will need a personalised access code which your child was given by the photographer today. If you need to request the code contact the company directly on T: 01773 717984 or mail@jssp.co.uk Deadline for orders is Tuesday 20 September 2022.
Year 7	 A letter was sent out to all Year 7 parents/carers this morning congratulating our Year 7 students on a brilliant first week on campus. A copy can be found HERE. Please see letter from our KS3 Progress Leader - Parent Introduction Letter We apologise for any issues regarding payments for catering this week for our Year 7 students. Please be assured our IT team is working on this and the issue will be resolved shortly.
Year 8	Please see letter from our KS3 Progress Leader - <u>Parent Introduction Letter</u>
Year 9	Please see letter from our KS3 Progress Leader - <u>Parent Introduction Letter</u>
Year 10	 Year 10 students have made a positive start to their Key Stage 4 lessons on returning. There is a GCSE readiness evening on Thursday 8th September where you will receive further information of how the campus prepares students for this key stage and also how you as their parents / carers can support them. Please see the letter below: Yr 10 GCSE Readiness Evening
Year 11	 Year 11 students have made a positive start to their lessons on returning. Please encourage your child to continue to use their Personalised Learning Checklists (PLCs) for all subjects to focus their revision. Further information about PLCs can be found on our campus website here.
	 Below are some key dates where further information will be sent out closer to the event: Year 11 Careers Evening, 6th October



BROOKVALE GROBY LEARNING CAMPUS Valuing Everyone, Achieving Excellence

Weekly Parent Bulletin

	- Post 16 Campus Open Evening, 5 - 8pm
Post 16	Firstly, a warm welcome to our Year 12 students, and welcome back to Year 13. It's been a fantastic week, and we have loved having a full common room again.
	 Year 12: On Tuesday we have the Army coming into school for a team building day. If you haven't already completed the consent form here, please do so before the end of the school day on Monday. As part of the day, the Army is bringing a 25 metre climbing wall, this activity is entirely optional, and if you would prefer your child not to participate they can decline on the day. Students should wear PE clothes and trainers for the day. I will be taking lots of pictures, and sharing them on social media!
	 Year 12: Students have been set work to complete through registry day Google Classrooms. If students need access to the Classrooms they can find the links here. These tasks will help to prepare students for the independent study required at post 16 level.
	 Year 12 and 13: a reminder that the <u>dress code</u> can be found on our website as well as a copy of the <u>handbook</u>.
	 Supported study: all students in Post 16 will find a lesson of supported study each week. On Monday and Tuesday morning this will be in the Brookvale Library (BLIB) and on Wednesday, Thursday and Friday morning this will be in the Groby Canteen (GCA). This hour is time to sit and complete work under the supervision of a member of staff, to help students we have created a guidance sheet.

We hope students have had a good first week back on campus and we look forward to the coming term.